BOARD OF RECREATION COMMISSIONERS

April 26, 2018

Members Present:

Rosemary Pendergast	Megan Johnson
Brad Cohen	Beth Sosidka
Jeremy Padmos	Sean Rogan
David Kelleher	Nancy Smith

Rosemary opened the meeting at 7:35 pm and welcomed Jeremy Padmos as our newest Commission member.

MINUTES

The minutes of the March 15th, 2018 meeting were accepted as received.

SENIOR LUNCHEON

The luncheon will be held on Sunday, May 6th, 2018, at the Clinton Firehouse. A meet and greet will start at 12:30pm with punch, cheese, crackers and fruit. The luncheon will be served at 1:00pm. The caterer that Catherine had contacted originally is unable to cater the event. Catherine has contacted Dino Rentoulis from the Towne Restaurant who has agreed to provide the meal. We will have to plate the meals.

ShopRite has donated 10" hanging baskets and Jeremy Padmos has volunteered to pick them up on Sunday Morning before 11 am.

Sean has offered to provide background music. Student helpers – Jeremy will talk with his daughter, Katie about having a few of her friends help, and Brad offered to have his daughters participate.

Members are to be at the Firehouse by 11:30 am to set up the room.

TOWN PICNIC

Rosemary said she is waiting to hear about the North Star helicopter. Rosemary did not receive a list or costs of the various activities from the sub-committee. Rita's Ice will again donate at the beginning of the picnic.

MOVIE NIGHTS

Sean reported that on August 17, 2018 a movie will be shown at the Red Mill and on September 22nd, 2018, a movie will be shown at Gebhardt Field at the Community Center. ShopRite donates popcorn, juice boxes, and candy. More details will be announced as we get closer to the viewing dates.

FOOD TRUCK

Brad reported that Clinton Township has food trucks at their Community Day at Bundt Park. It will cost \$125 to have a food truck at the Town Picnic. Discussion followed. It was decided to just have the Fire Department as the food vendor at the picnic this year.

Rosemary will contact Tom Silva, Clinton Township's Recreation Director, for further information about their "School's Out" event at Bundt Park.

REQUESTS FOR COMMUNITY CENTER

The following request was approved:

 CUMC – Melissa Nyoni – End of School Year Celebration, Tuesday, June 19, 2018, 12:00 – 4:00 pm

FIELD REQUESTS

The following request for Gebhardt Field was approved:

 CUMC – Melissa Nyoni – End of School Year Celebration, Tuesday, June 19, 2018,12:00 – 4:00 pm

VOUCHERS FOR APPROVAL

The following vouchers were approved for payment:

BSN SPORTS, INC	Basketballs & Freight	Basketball	\$ 255.00
RENTAL CENTER US	Tent, tables, chairs	Town Picnic	\$ 357.30
RIZZO'S WILDLIFE DISCOVERY LLC.	Program on 7/20/18	Summer Rec	\$ 350.00
SHOPRITE OF CLINTON	\$15 Gift Cards (10)	Senior Lunch	\$ 150.00
TOWNE RESTAURANT	Luncheon 5/06/18	Senior Lunch	\$1,210.00
WALMART OF CLINTON	\$15 Gift Cards (10)	Senior Lunch	\$ 150.00
BILL COLANTANO	Reimbursement for Pizza	Basketball	\$ 233.00

COMMUNITY CENTER

Megan reported that there was an incident at the Community Center involving several students trying to gain entrance to the gym by the bathroom door. Discussion followed on students wanting to use the gym but not having an adult supervise them. Beth offered to send a copy of the Facility Usage Application for Impromptu Use of the Community Center that was used in 2013. This will be discussed further after the members have a chance to review the document.

CANOE RACES

Sean is still working out the details.

FINANCIALS

Sean reported that he met with the CFO Kathy Olsen and worked out the monies from the bonfire. In the future any funds donated for the school will have to be donated directly to CPS not the Town. This year the funds will be used for the 8th Grade Trip to the Franklin Institute.

Nancy will prepare a summary of the finances in our trust account and the Town Budget Line item.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 8:40 pm. The next meeting will be held on May 17th, 2018 at 6:30 pm, at the Clinton Community Center, to inspect the equipment and grounds.

Respectfully submitted,

Nancy E. Smith

Nancy E. Smith, Secretary